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David Perry 	 10/29/90 
4601 kInsworth Circle 
Grapevine, TX 76051 

Dear David, 

' 	Thanks for your letter of the 20th and not only for the enclosures but for the 
care in which you bound them inside the folder. 

They repreSent good world 

I'm glad also to get the Urban story on the alleged movie deal. 

However, I've not yet gotten from you or Gary hint story on. Joe Westi's 
press conference„When you Wye time I'd appreciate it. 

Thanks to help from you and Gary I have a fairly complete file on the Ricky 
White matter than interests me most for archival reasons. 

It seems incredible to me that any responsible movie producer or director 
youId think of- using as technical experts on an assassination project anyone who 
in any way supported this dastardly thing Ricky et al are up to. 

The Matsu group cdo you ,..inaw hoy they took that name or what it means?)cialms 
that the fakes in that cannister are "authentic." Do you know how they -can possibly • 
say this when the crap is encased and sealed in plastic? 

?lease excuse my haste. I'm deep in a pressing matter with a deadline. 

Than _s fox' the report on Mary. I'm glad she is getting along well now and hope 
that puck also is. When you are in touch with them, please give them our best wishes. 

Thanks, sincerely, 

/k4 


